

## Joseph E. Seder, CFE, CCE

Joseph E. Seder is a Director at Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC. Joseph has over 12 years of consulting experience working for clients and their counsel on matters requiring litigation consulting and dispute resolution assistance. His work includes evaluating and analyzing complex economic and financial analyses in a variety of industries, including construction, insurance, and government contracts. Joseph was formerly an associate director at Navigant Consulting, Inc., and is a Certified Fraud Examiner and Certified Cost Engineer.

Joseph's work frequently requires the review, organization, analysis, and validation of the various damage components. He has conducted complex financial analyses and created damages models for various types of disputes. He has assisted clients in all phases of the dispute resolution process, including settlement negotiations, mediation, arbitration, and litigation. Joseph's cases have involved work on behalf of plaintiffs and defendants including matters in the following areas:

- Workers Compensation
- Post Acquisition Disputes
- Lost Profits
- Construction Cost and Delay Claims
- State Agency Investigations
- Healthcare Litigation

### Selected Case Experience

- Authored a declaration related to the review and analysis of an insurance company's workers compensation premium misreporting of over \$2 billion over a thirty year period.
- Worked with counsel for an engineering firm to review and rebut the owner's claimed damages of over \$50 million on the construction of an oil pipeline.
- Worked with counsel for an insurance company to rebut an insured's calculation of lost profits due to allegedly increased workers compensation costs.
- Worked with counsel for a medical devices company to review and analyze financial and accounting issues related to a post acquisition dispute.
- Worked with a global defense company to evaluate cost overruns of over \$100 million due to government interference on the construction of a naval ship.
- Worked with counsel for a city government to review and rebut a joint venture's termination for convenience claims related to the construction of a nationally-renowned public park.
- Worked with counsel for a large national construction firm to assist in arbitration related to construction of a 100-unit luxury condominium tower.

### Employment History

Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC ■ July 2008 - Present

Navigant Consulting, Inc. ■ February 2004 - July 2008

Tucker Alan, Inc. ■ September 1998 - February 2004

### Education

Bachelor of Science ■ Northwestern University, Industrial Engineering And Management Science

### Professional Certifications

Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE)

Certified Cost Engineer (CCE)

### Publications and Speeches

- Coauthor of "Identifying and Avoiding Financially Distressed Contractors." American Bar Association Forum on the Construction Industry, Volume 12, No. 3, August 2010
- The Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering Annual Meeting - "Practices in Construction Change Order Management", June 2011



**JOSEPH E. SEDER**  
20 North Wacker Drive  
Suite 2150  
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Tel 312-506-1501  
Fax 312-506-1510  
jseder@dhllc.com

